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From: brett@guamwaterworks.or

To: wfesteves@guamwaterworks.org; maurynm@guamwaterworks.org
Cc: Garrett Yeoh; vpangelinan@guamwaterworks.org

Subject: FW: Chaot Distribution Tracked Data

Date: Tuesday, May 16, 2023 1:58:17 PM

Attachments: Leak Map.JPG

Tracked Chaot Data.xlsx

Thanks Will. There is still significant water loss between Chaot and Well A-12 PRV. This water
balance will need to be redone after the known leaks are fixed.

From: wfesteves@guamwaterworks.org <wfesteves@guamwaterworks.org>
Sent: Tuesday, May 16, 2023 1:35 PM

To: brett@guamwaterworks.org

Cc: garrett@guamwaterworks.org

Subject: Chaot Distribution Tracked Data

Hi Brett,

| have attached the current recorded flow data for the Chaot distribution line between Chaot
and Deep Well A-12, and a leak map showing the location of all the leaks found on the line.

All of the orange symbols circled in green have been fixed since March and the orange symbols
circled in red are still pending repair.

An initial leak (not on the leak map) was found near the Ordot Landfill at the end of 2022 and
was fixed at the beginning of 2023.

Before the leak was fixed, there was a difference of 197 to 224 gpm between the outflow
reading at Chaot and the reading at A-12. Only a small portion of this discrepancy was accounted
for, as approximately 95 billed customers used about 15.58 gpm. Taking customer billing into
account, there was still 181 to 208 gpm unaccounted for, with an average flowrate of 196 gpm
unaccounted for between the dates 12/13/2022 — 12/29/2022. It should be noted that the
meters were read once a day at various times of the day.

After the leak was fixed, there was a difference of 103 to 126 gpm unaccounted for between the
dates 1/3/2023 — 1/18/2023, with an average flowrate of 116 gpm unaccounted for. Although
this drop in unaccounted water shows that the leak was substantial, it should be noted that the
meters were read once a day at various times of the day.

On 1/23/2023, data loggers were installed to the flow meters to record the flowrate data.
Between the dates 1/24/2023 —3/29/2023, there was a difference of 105 to 166 gpm
unaccounted for, with an average flowrate of 138 gpm unaccounted for. The flowrate was
recorded every 15 minutes, and the daily data point used in the tracked data is 9:30 AM.

Near the end of March, several points on the leak map were repaired. Between the dates

3/30/2023 - 5/10/23, there was a difference of 76 to 169 gpm unaccounted for, with an average
flowrate of 89 gpm unaccounted for. The flowrate was recorded every 15 minutes, and the daily
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data point used in the tracked data is 9:30 AM.

The amount of water unaccounted for has dropped significantly over the last several months;
however there is still a large amount of unaccounted water lost within the distribution line. Once
the last two leaks are repaired, we should see the amount of unaccounted water lost decrease
again.

Please let me know if you have any questions or concerns.
Regards,

William Esteves

Associate Engineer

Guam Waterworks Authority | Gloria B. Nelson Public Service Building, 688 Route 15, Mangilao,
Guam 96913

Tel: +1 (671) 300-6070 | Email: wfesteves@guamwaterworks.org
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